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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2009 10:47 AM

To: ‘us door control'

Subject: RE: Sunbiz has wrong Fed Employer number-Please advise

SUNCOAST GARAGE DOORS & OPERATOR CO., INC.
P01000000157

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfagtion Survey

From: us door control [mailto:johnwilchynski@usdoorcontrol.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 10:43 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sunbiz has wrong Fed Employer number-Please advise

Dear Sirs,

My name is John Wilchynski owner of Suncoast garage Door and Operator Company. It has came to my
attentsion that sunbiz has the wrong Fed Employer number listed for our company 59-1200154. According to the
IRS our Fed Employer number is 59-3692984. This is the number that we make our fedral deposits under as well.
| called your office and they told me to check with the IRS and then let you know via email.

Please contact me if there is any further information needed.

JOHN WILCHYNSKI

P R N 7. .



